CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 19, 2021

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER VIA ZOOM. THE MEETING WAS ALSO TELEVISED LIVE ON YOU TUBE. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan, Carol Hill, Gary Reboin, Glenda Forga and Ron Neumann.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Jill Davis, Deputy Clerk; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; and Mike Fisher, Public Works Superintendent.

GUESTS: None.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF January 04, 2021. Ron motioned to approve the consent agenda; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: Nothing

Mike Fisher – Public Works: Mike was able to rent a lift for half the day to get the decorations off the tree at the boat launch and seal a leak that has started on the city hall roof. They also cleaned the lower tin on the front of the building.

Mike explained that Winlock is getting all new meters and are willing to sell their old ones to us for \$5.00 a meter. These meters still have a lot of life left in them and will help is with our conversion. Ron asked how many meters, Mike answered that there is roughly 200.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: Normal operations.

Michelle Whitten– City Clerk: Michelle is out tonight. The expenditure and revenue reports through the end of 2020 are in the packets.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Liquor License Renewal – Donna's Place. Carol motioned to approve the liquor license renewal for Donna's Place, Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Shared Services Work Order – City of Winlock. This work order is a renewal for the Treasury Services that Toledo is providing to Winlock. Carol motioned to approve the new Shared Services Work Order for the City of Winlock; Glenda seconded. Ron asked what the

changes were. Jill explained that it is the same agreement that Council signed back in March of 2020, but the price has increased to reflect the pay raises that started in 2021. The staff will be doing the same tasks as before. Motion carried unanimously.

Park Trees. A large tree fell in the City park during the wind and rainstorm. The City was approached by the Lion's Club to see if they could have the tree. The City cannot gift them the tree but needs to decide how they want to handle it. Glenda wants to make sure that the woodshed in the park is full first. Mike said that maybe ¾ of a cord could fit in the woodshed and there would still be plenty of wood left over. He would also appreciate if they could clean up the mess. Glenda motioned to allow the Lion's Club to process the downed tree in the park provided that the park woodshed is filled first with cut, split and stacked wood, the tree mess is cleaned up, and then they keep the rest of the wood, Carol seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None.

OTHER BUSINESS:

COVID-19. Glenda explained the new guidelines for receiving the COVID-19 vaccine that were released. If you are over the age of 65 are eligible. The Lewis County Seniors are working with the Health Department to set up vaccination sites along with their food distribution sites.

DI	IRI	IC	N	one.
1 (JDL	<i>1</i> 10.		one.

ADJOURNMENT:	Emily made a motion to adjourn, Gary se	econded. Motion carried.
These minutes are not verb	patim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is	s on file and can be heard.
Steve Dobosh – May	or Jill	Davis – Deputy Clerk